From: Julianna James-England
Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2009 at 2:12 PM
Subject: goldenseal
To: janine james _
this is stressing me out too much....what is sunny up to?

From: jenine jome
Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2009 at 1:36 PM

Subject: goldenseal

To: Julianna Jamu-England .
I'm worried...jesse will fuck me over if he finds anything out through a drug
test...can you please just help me find out...

From: Julianna James-England
Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2009 at 1:19 PM
Subject: goldenseal

To: janine jamm
he said he would prefer not to...do we need to be worried??!

From: janine james <
Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2009 at 1:14 PM

Subject: goldenseal
To: Julianna James-Enghnm
because I am afraid e to drug test again before jail...

can he find out more about it? I have googled it, and I really need to know if it
can help with concealing the hair testing...

From: Julianna James-England
Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2009 at 12:58 PM
Subject: goldenseal
To: janine james
owha. :/ again...he says no. why are you asking???

Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2009 at 12:
Subject: goldenseal
To: Julianna James-England

it's an herb that can conceal narcotics in a urine test....

From: Julianna James-England T
Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2009 at 12:31 PM
Subject: goldenseal
To: janine james
he says no...what is it??




From: Julianna James-England

Date: Tue, Feb 24, 2009 at 10:57 PM

Subject: help

To: janine james
i really don't think you should be alone now. can you call my brother and sandy
and just ask them to take sunny until you can get it together. you don't have to tell
them why. please do this. please!

From: janine james _
Date: Tue, Feb 24, 2009 at 10:44 PM
Subject: help
To: Julianna James-England
downstairs....I have to sleep now. I will talk to you tomorrow sometime. ;)

From: Julianna James-England 3_
Date: Tue, Feb 24, 2009 at 10:

Subject: help

To: janine james

where is.sunny??

e -
Date: Tue, Feb 24, :

Subject: help

To: Julianna James-England

I don't want be on the phone now. if you can't help me, I will figure it out.

From: Julianna James-England F

Date: Tue, Feb 24, 2009 at 10:1

Subject: help

To: janine james
what can i do from arkansas except worry about my niece and you od'ing on
illegal drugs your neighbor is giving you! some of the things he has given you,
you have said you don't even know what they are! i just tried to call. PLEASE
answer!!!!

From: janine james

Date: Tue, Feb 24, 2009 at 10:01 PM

Subject: help

To: Julianna James-England o
julie....please understand and help me, I would rather nave a bullet to my head
than loose my daughter...I have no money, no support, no job...not being awake
makes everything better. jesse and sandy can give sunny everything, I have
nothing to give her. I can't even be here for her emotionally. please, I am
begging, see if mark can get me some painkillers. my life is killing me.

I




From: Julianna James-Englanc_
Date: Tue, Feb 24, 2009 at 9:3

Subject: help

To: janine jamcs—
it really wornes us when you send us emails like this and we are all the way in

arkansas and cannot do anything about it. you need to focus on whats most
important and that is sunny and you. taking care of her is your priority. you CAN
do this. vicodin is not the answer, it makes you too incoherant. call me so we can
talk. x0x '

From: janine jameSF

Date: Tue, Feb 24, at 9:23 PM

Subject: help

To: Julianna James-England
[ really need you or mark to come here and help me with sun and just facing life, |
am hybernating in this house and sunny is suffering. I have all the curtains closed,
and I feel like someone is watching me all the time! all I want to do is keep
numbing myself from facing going to jail.... [ am so depressed, sun is suffering, |
can't even find the energy to play with her. it's 930 and I don't even know what
she ate today. can mark get vicodin? i ran out from the ones my neighbor gave
me. can one of you come out to calif.? [ miss you




From: Julianna James-England _ m

Date: Mon, Feb 09, 2009 at 5:22 PM

Subject: why??

To: janine james i
not home yet. emailing you from my phone. can you please answer your phone??
i hate emailing from this thing. i wanna talk to you and sunny. x0x

From: janine james - -
Date: Mon, Feb 09, 2009 at 4:15PM
Subject: why??
To: Julianna James-England
are you home yet? sunny is here, with me...not sure if it's mutual i(

From: Julianna James-England )

Date: Mon, Feb 09, 2009 at 3:34 PM

Subject: why??

To: janine james .
it's 330 in the afternoon! why are you taking ambien? and did you take those other
ones earlier!?
remember what you told me...the more love for sunny the better! so if sunny is
loving sandy, this is a good thing! sunny loves you too. don't doubt this!
as mark would say, suck it up and drive on!
you have to be at your best for sunny! you still didn't tell me and you aren't
answering your phone again...is she with you??
my space is not a priority right now...let's worry about that later.

From: janine james ~*

Date: Mon, Feb 09, 2009 at 3:10 PM

Subject: why??

To: Julianna James-England a
eliminating all the shit jesse and sandy give me would help...they keep pushing
me deeper and deeper into this hole...
all sunny talks about is sandy, sandy! wtf?! | just took 2 of those mexican ambien
and I still can't sleep...
when will you be home to help with my myspace? | want to get it changed up

From: Julianna James-England R
Date: Mon, Feb 09, 2009 at 2:22 PM
Subject: why??
To: janine james -
one extreme to the other! myspace and drugs...not a good mix for you =/
you didn't answer my question, is sunny with you or my brother?
1 just changed your myspace 2 days ago! i'm not home now, won't be til later.
i don't like getting emails and texts from you that are so depressing...what can i
do? why don't you call me and we can talk.




From: janine james D

Date: Fri, Jan 02, 2009 at 1:52 PM

Subject: sunny bunny & myspace

To: Julianna James-England , — e ng
I can handle pete. don't worry about it....

From: Julianna James-England ,

Date: Fri, Jan 02, 2009 at 12:07 PM

Subject: sunny bunny & myspace...

To: janine james )
yes! very nasty. mark or i don't trust him. he's a stalker janine. not safe for sunny
to be around or you either!
i hate to see you going back and forth with him...he follows you, and obsesses
over you. you keep giving in to him.
he's a freak. but whatever, your gunna do what you want. it's gunna come back to
you with my brother, you can't keep flip-flopping. plus sunny needs you to make
good decisions. just be careful and wise.

From: janine james ¥

Date: Fri, Jan 02, 2009 at 11:50 AM

Subject: sunny bunny & mys

To: Julianna James-England
pete is harmless...I need his support, it's more than I get from jesse.
what they don't know won't hurt them. ..are you talking about the blowjob
comment?

From: Julianna James-Englane
Date: Fri, Jan 02, 2009 at 10:33 AM
Subject: sunny bunny & myspace
To: janine james
tell sunny bunny i love her...
and why is that pete guy back on your myspace? i can't believe you added him
again...did you see what he wrote?
he definately doesn't have respect for you...




On Tue, Apr 15, 2008 at 9:31 PM, Janine James o
it's not that big of a deal....Pete is harmless. [ am hittin' the hay.

On Tue, Apr 15,2008 at 9:27 PM, JE <,
what?!! you are flipping me out.

On Tue, Apr 15, 2008 at 9:23 PM, Janine James « .. nviugronm- - - nte:
[ already took one of those mexican lunestas...my words won't come out right
now if I talk...will you check my myspace later and make sure I don't post
anything stupid?! pw is - going to sleep till I naturally awake....hopefully
sunny will too! if not [ may have to give her one tool!

On Tue, Apr 15,2008 at 9:16 PM, JE - wrote:

so foolish. i love you janine. but stupid and foolish. call me so we can talk about
this. please. i just tried to call and you didn't answer.

On Tue, Apr 15, 2008 at 9:14 PM, Janine James wrote:
Sun is fine.............. Iwon’tstaythemghLPetehassandhewxllngemethecashat
the end of the evening. Just trust me. I NEED to do this. My financial state is
depending on it. Sun needs me to do this! I have to keep a roof over her head. I
get nothing from Jesse, he has completely screwed me over.

On Tue, Apr 15,2008 at 9:09 PM,JE ——  m™te:
seriously??? you have dont this before?! you have sunny now!! your life is
different. it isn't wise or safe. you cannot have sunny with you if you do this
janine. mark and i are too far away to help you with her. please please think this
thru at least for sunnys sake. i am worried!

On Tue, Apr 15, 2008 at 8:55 PM, Janine James B “nte:
ok...thank u honey... for your love and concem...I have been with Pete alone
before....he is harmless. I just have to do this. please understand. I have a lot of
things to pay for.

On Tue, Apr 15,2008 at 8:53 PM,JE N te:
pleasc don't do this janine. God has a plan and st sunny needs you. what if he lures
you in and harms you?! this freak has been stalking you, you said for over 20

years!!! this is a form of prostitution mark says! think this thru.

On Tue, Apr 15, 2008 at 7:34 PM, Janine James ote:
I want you and Mark to know that I am going to really have to accept help from
Pete. He has offered to help me with all my money problems...He is asking me to
meet him this Thursday at a restaurant in La Mirada to discuss the details. I will
only have to be with him 1 night and he is promising me 25k. I know this upsets
you and Mark, but Jesse has cut me off. [ don't have another choice, I don't dance
again for a long time...

i




On Tue, Jul 24, at 12:52 PM, Julianna England wrote:
im not able to to this, neither is mark.. jt kind of puts us in an awkward position
when you ask this of us,
On 7/24, Janine L oo rote;
[ just can't face this shit, and Vicodin would numb me. Please understand Julie.
On 7/24, Julianna England > wrote;

really???! mark would never )ew;por\&l‘ze his position by doing this! i love you and
know you are having a rough time, however this is really weird you'd ask this of
us. sunny needs you to be 100%,

On7/24, Janine L ________ . > wrote:
I need to see if you know anyone or if Mark knows anyone with his medical
connections that can get me Vicodin, 1 just need to dissappear from all of this for
a while and this would help,

On 7/24, Julianna England - 3 ote:
what did you call about? my phone was off...

i s e






